VINGE

Daniel Wendelsson

Partner

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English, Spanish

DIRECT:

+ 46 (0)10 614 30 77

MOBILE:

+ 46 (0)70 714 30 77

E-MAIL:

daniel.wendelsson@vinge.se



Daniel Wendelsson heads Vinge's practice on public procurement and foreign direct investment control (FDI). Daniel is one of the leading experts in Sweden within public procurement law and FDI. He has extensive experience of court litigation in public procurement cases and assists clients at all stages in tender procedures and agreements between public sector and suppliers. Daniel has represented clients in a large number of FDI cases before the Swedish FDI Authority. Daniel is also engaged by clients in matters regarding litigation before the administrative courts, constitutional law and the European Convention on Human Rights.

Practice Areas

- Public Procurement
- EU, Competition and Regulatory
- International trade
- FDI

Business Sectors

- Community development and infrastructure
- Energy
- · Life Sciences & Health
- Maritime and Transport law
- Public Administration

Education

- Stockholm University, LL.M., 2006
- Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Erasmus exchange program 2003-04

Experience

- Swedish Competition Authority, Legal counsel, 2011-2016
- Swedish Competition Authority, Case officer, 2009-2011
- Stockholm Administrative Court, Legal clerk and Rapporteur, 2006-2009

Other qualifications

- Expert in the committee reviewing remedies in the Swedish legislation on public procurement (Överprövningsutredningen, SOU 2015:12), 2014-2015
- Engaged as lecturer in public procurement law for judges and other legal staff in administrative courts and master level-classes at Stockholm University and Uppsala University.

Awards





